9/2e/94
Havry fsi\rin,r_‘;:: tone
Laltimore, I 21218

Dear Harvy,

1 forpot 4o ask you about what I'd heard from two sources, that you had also helped
Posner propare for his paperback reprint.

$]1 each cone the inforiation was attributed to someone daid to be close to
VOl l

Uould you care to confirm or deny?

L do not know whether your feeling about Robert extends to his family o not
but L've heavd that “hris was opernted on for breast cancer and is recovering and

is  tting chenotheraphy.

Sincerely,




